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The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS Cooperative)
Supplier Response

Bid Information Contact Information Ship to Information

Bid Creator Mr. David Mabe National Address Region VIII Education Address
Coordinator Service Center

Email david.mabe@tips-usa.com 4845 US Highway 271
Phone +1 (903) 243-4759 North Contact
Fax +1 (866) 749-6674 Pittsburg, TX 75686

Contact Kim Thompson, Department
Bid Number 1082715 Coordinator of Office Building
Title Cabling Products and Operations

Services Floor/Room
Bid Type RFP Department Telephone
Issue Date 06/01/2015 Building Fax
Close Date 7/10/2015 3:00:00 PM CT Email
Need by Date Floor/Room

Telephone +1 (866) 839-8477
Fax +1 (866) 839-8472
Email bids@tips-usa.com

Supplier Information

Company E2 Optics, LLC
Address 76 Inverness Drive East

Suite A
Englewood, CO 80112

Contact
Department
Building
Floor/Room
Telephone 1 (303) 5655394
Fax 1 (720) 8334233
Email
Submitted 7/10/2015 9:34:59 AM CT
Total $0.00

Signature Katie Poling Email katie.poling@e2optics.com

Supplier Notes

data center, network operations, grounding and bonding, UPS systems, energy management system, energy audits, thermal
imaging, access control systems, IP card access, layer one infrastructure cabling, telecommunications infrastructure (BTS),
fiber optic cabling, fusion splicing, intelligent transportation systems, active transit management, structured cabling
installation, copper and fiber installation, low voltage cabling, cable assemblies, design and installation services, outside plant
installation, CCTV, audio/visual equipment, DAS, MAC work, LAN/WAN

Bid Notes

Bid Activities
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Bid Messages

Please review the following and respond where necessary
# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - Yes
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some No
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of No
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

4 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? Englewood

5 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? Colorado

6 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 7 - 8)

7 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting No
requirement is not applicable?

8 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

9 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 10 - 13) (No Response Required)

10 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the Yes
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

11 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the 2% TIPS participation fee? Yes

12 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required 2% Yes
participation fee?

13 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities Yes
or scope of work?

14 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 7
working days?

15 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 5

16 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 Yes
US States?
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17 States Served: If answer is NO to question #16, please list which states
can be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX)

18 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the E2 Optics is a unified data
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit communications, low-voltage
750 characters.) contractor; We design and build data

communications infrastructure in the
commercial and federal markets;
Data cabling solutions utilizing
media such as CAT 6, CAT 6A,
inside and outside fiber optic
solutions, A/V solutions,
security/access control solutions,
LED lighting solutions, wireless
solutions, DAS solutions, including
GPON and EPON design and
installations.

19 Resellers: Does the vendor have resellers that it will name under this Yes
contract? (If applicable, vendor should download the
Reseller/Dealers spreadsheet from the Attachments
section, fill out the form and submit the document in the
”Response Attachments” RESELLERS section.

20 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name Amy Devlin

21 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title DFW Account Manager

22 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email amy.devlin@e2optics.com

23 Primary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8669731507

24 Primary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 7208334233

25 Primary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 2147244445

26 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name Wendell Maxey

27 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title Regional Operations Manager -
Texas

28 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email wendell.maxey@e2optics.com

29 Secondary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8669731507

30 Secondary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 7208334233

31 Secondary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 4694178759

32 2% Contact Name 2% Contact Name Katie Poling

33 2% Contact Email 2% Contact Email katie.poling@e2optics.com

34 2% Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 3035655394

35 Purchase Order Contact: This person is responsible for receiving Purchase Orders (No Response Required)
from TIPS. (Questions 36 - 38)

36 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name Keo Donohue

37 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email ap@e2optics.com

38 Purchase Order Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 3035655394

39 Company Website Company Website (Format - www.company.com) www.e2optics.com
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40 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer 263315186
Identification Number. (Format - 12-3456789)

41 Primary Address Primary Address 76 Inverness Drive East, Suite A

42 Primary Address City Primary Address City Englewood

43 Primary Address State Primary Address State (2 Digit Abbreviation) CO

44 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 80112

45 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS data center, network operations,
database about your company that TIPS website users grounding and bonding, UPS
might search. Words may be product names, systems, energy management
manufacturers, or other words associated with the system, energy audits, thermal
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST imaging, access control systems, IP
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format: card access, layer one infrastructure
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.) cabling, telecommunications

infrastructure (BTS), fiber optic
cabling, fusion splicing, intelligent
transportation systems, active transit
management, structured cabling
installation, copper and fiber
installation, low voltage cabling,
cable assemblies, design and
installation services, outside plant
installation, DAS, CCTV, A/V

46 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract Yes
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Funds Over $100,000
Certification document from the Attachments section, fill
out the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)

47 Prices are guaranteed for? (___Month(s), ___ Year(s), or Term of Contract) (Standard 12, 1
term is ”Term of Contract”)
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Line Items

Response Total: $0.00



Resellers - Dealers

Reseller/Dealer Name Address City
E2 Optics, LLC 130 E. Felix St. Suite 424 Fort Worth
E2 Optics, LLC Currently seeking physical location Houton



State Zip Contact Name Contact Email
TX 76115 Amy Devlin amy.devlin@e2optics.com
TX Phil Ames phil.ames@e2optics.com

mailto:amy.devlin@e2optics.com
mailto:phil.ames@e2optics.com


Contact Phone Contact Fax Company Website
214-724-4445 720-833-4233 www.e2optics.com
(303) 618-3186 720-833-4233 www.e2optics.com

http://www.e2optics.com/
http://www.e2optics.com/


















NAICS Codes: 517911, 238210, 238290, 541618

UNSPSC Codes: 83112300, 20122902, 43223301, 26121616, 26121633, 43221521, 43201416, 43200000, 56112001, 43201831, 81112006, 43000000, 43211718, 
56111605, 43191512, 43220000, 56111901, 43201509, 43211700, 43221807, 43212200, 56112205, 81111708, 81111902, 71112322, 80111713, 81112003, 
83112400, 83110000, 83112405, 43222611, 43223300, 83112200, 71112303, 81161800

E2 Optics, LLC

01/31/2016
2005126148

















CONTRACT Signature Form

The undersigned hereby proposes and agrees to furnish goods and/or services in compliance
with the terms, specifications and conditions at the prices quoted unless noted in writing. The
undersigned further certifies that he or she is an authorized agent of the company and has
authority to negotiate and contract for the company named below.

Company Name:

Mailing Address:

City:

State:

Zip:

Telephone Number.

Fax Number:

Email Address:

Authorized Signature:

Printed Name:

Position:

E2 Optics, LLC

76 Inverness Drive East, Suite A

Englewood

CO

80112

(303) 565-5394

(720) 833-4233

ed@e2optics.com

Edward Thompson

EVP & COO

This contract is for a total TERM of one year with the option of two additional years. Vendors shall
honor the participation fee for any sales made based on the TIPS contract. Failure to pay the fee will
be grounds for termination of contract and will affect the award of future contracts.

TIPS Authorized Signature Date

Approved by Region VIII ESC Date



References

** Must have at least 3 References. References must be School, City, County, University, State Agency or Other Government.

Organization City State Contact Name Contact Phone
US Bureau of Reclamation Salt Lake City UT Greg West 801.524.3766
Wyoming National Guard Cheyenne WY Garrett Miller (307) 772-5001
Harrison School District 2 Colorado Springs CO Ryan Smith 719-579-2107



www.e2optics.com

CORPORATE OVERVIEW

SBA 8 (a), WOSB, DBE, AND WBENC CERTIFIED BUSINESS

LOW VOLTAGE. HIGH STANDARDS.



CORPORATE OVERVIEW

CORPORATE CAPABILITIES
DATA  CENTER
•	 Layer 1 Design and Installation
•	 Moves, Adds, and Changes
•	 Consolidation and Migration
•	 Clean-up and Remediation 
•	 Rack and Stack
•	 Fiber Optic Splicing
•	 Low Voltage Lighting
•	 AC Brand Circuit Extensions
•	 PDU and Feeder Wiring

SECURITY AND AUDIO VISUAL
•	 Access Control Systems
•	 CCTV / CCV Systems
•	 Intrusion Detection Systems (IDS)
•	 Perimeter Detection
•	 Display Systems
•	 Audio / Visual Conferencing
•	 Audio / Visual Control Systems
•	 Digital Signage

LED LIGHTING AND LOW VOLTAGE SYSTEMS
•	 Copper Cat5E, Cat6, Cat6A
•	 Fiber Optic Single-mode and Multi-mode
•	 Inside and Outside Plant
•	 Cabling Pathways and Spaces
•	 Racks, Cabinets, and Cable Tray
•	 Fiber Optics for Transportation Systems
•	 Wireless Network Installations
•	 Distributed Antenna Systems (DAS)
•	 GPON and EPON Design and Installation

SERVICES
•	 On-Site MAC Support
•	 BICSI Compliant Design Services
•	 Testing and Troubleshooting Support
•	 Site Assessment Services
•	 Supplemental Staffing of Technicians and 

Designers
•	 Supplemental Staffing of Network Administrators
•	 DMARC Extension

BRANCH LOCATIONS

Ashburn, VA
Cheyenne, WY
Colorado Springs, CO   *Opening in 2015

Columbus, OH   *Opening in 2015

Portland, OR    *Opening in 2015

Salt Lake City, UT
San Antonio, TX   *Opening in 2015

Seattle, WA

Dallas, TX   *Opening in 2015

Denver, CO
Fort Worth, TX
Houston, TX   *Opening in 2015

CONTACT US

Amy Devlin
amy.devlin@e2optics.com
Toll Free: 866.973.1507
Cell: 214.724.4445

OVERVIEW
E2 Optics is an award-winning, woman-owned design build communications firm headquartered in
Englewood, Colorado. As a trusted advisor and go-to industry expert in emerging technologies and unified
data communications systems, E2 Optics provides turnkey mission critical services including Low Voltage
Infrastructure, Telecommunications, Audio Visual, and Physical Security Solutions. Our ability to design and
install complimentary solutions offers an advantage to our clients by streamlining efficiencies which decreases
total cost of ownership and increases return on investment. With certified industry credentials, the E2 Optics
team provides world-class industry knowledge and expertise at a tremendous value. E2 Optics supports
national, commercial, and federal government market sectors as a SBA Certified 8(a), WOSB, WBENC, DBE, and
MBE company. E2 Optics has regional offices in many established and emerging markets nationwide, and has
recently initiated International Operations in Dublin, Ireland with future expansion planned for much of Europe.
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